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Chesapeake Bay Trust 
 

Public Questions relating to: 
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES  

PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT 
ILLEGAL DUMPING PILOT PROGRAM 

 

Request for Proposal (RFP) found here: Bidder Opportunities - Chesapeake Bay Trust (cbtrust.org) 

The Initiative is in partnership with Prince George’s County Department of the Environment. 
 

Question: Are you are conducting any bid team formation activities, e.g., making introductions between 
interested folks with complementary expertise? 

Answer: We are not making any formal connections between bidders, but we are happy to discuss 
where organizations feel they would benefit from complementary services and the Trust can act as a 
connector to facilitate collaboration. We also welcome bidders to propose their own collaborators and 
sub-contractors as necessary. 

 

Question: What weight/percentage have you placed on each of the eval criteria? 

Answer: Each criterion weighs 25 points. 

 

Question: What weight/percentage are you giving to firms with a local presence? 

Answer: There is not a specific criterion for local presence. The evaluation considerations are in section 
5.4 (a-e). 

 

Question: Will CBT/DES provide suggestions for city/county staff interviews in Deliverable A? 

Answer: Yes, Prince George’s County DoE will provide the selected Offeror interviewee suggestions.  

 

Question: For Deliverable B tasks, did you envision door-to-door style engagement for the communities 
identified? 

Answer: A particular engagement methodology has not been selected by the Chesapeake Bay Trust nor 
Prince George’s County DoE. The Offeror may propose whichever methodology they feel will meet the 
deliverable. 
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Question: Given Covid 19, would online surveys and virtual community engagement (e.g., townhall 
meetings) suffice for Deliverable B? 

Answer: If necessary and government mandates prohibit or strongly advise against in-person gatherings, 
yes. 

 

Question: Does CBT/DES have specific stakeholders in mind for Deliverable B? 

Answer: The community groups/HOAs surrounding these roadways may be helpful. The selected 
consultant should be able to establish contact with these groups. 

 

Question: Will the selected consultant have to provide the equipment and set up the video surveillance 
at each site for Task C? 

Answer: The selected consultant will need to provide the video surveillance equipment. 

 

Question: How much video surveillance did you envision for Task C? For example, 365 days 24-7? 

Answer: The amount of video surveillance has not yet been determined and is subject for discussion 
between the Chesapeake Bay Trust, Prince George’s County DoE, and the selected Offeror, with 
consultation from the surveillance company as necessary. 

 

Question: If a pattern is seen in the illegal dumping, would CBT/DES feel comfortable scaling back 
surveillance? 

Answer: Scaling back surveillance of a pattern if discovered is possible. 
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